# **GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL**

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS Tel: 01725 513874 Email: <u>godshillparishclerk@gmail.com</u>

Date: 6<sup>th</sup> March 2018

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to an Ordinary Meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

#### 7.30 pm Public Question Time

Prior to the start of the meeting, there will be a public session which, at the Chairman's discretion may last up to 15 minutes, to enable members of the public to ask questions of and make comment to the Council. Questions not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question or may appear as an agenda item for the next appropriate Parish Council meeting. Members of the public are asked to restrict their comments and/or questions to three minutes. This section is not part of the formal meeting of the Council.

County Councillor Edward Heron - To receive a short verbal report.

District Councillor Bill Dow - To receive a short verbal report.

Litter Warden - To receive a short verbal report from Mrs Sara Boyd.

## AGENDA

### 166.17 To receive apologies for absence:

Members who cannot attend a meeting shall tender their apologies to the Parish Clerk prior to the meeting as, under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act 1972, the members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence shall be accepted.

#### 167.17 Declarations of Interest:

- **a.** To receive **Declarations of Interest** in respect of matters contained in this agenda, in accordance with the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 in respect of members and in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Act 1972 in respect of officers.
- **b.** To consider any **Dispensation Requests** received by the Parish Clerk and not previously considered.

# AGENDA

- 168.17 To resolve to approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 13<sup>th</sup> February 2018.
- 169.17 To resolve to note the Clerk's Report providing information on recent issues and work completed.
- 170.17 Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 18/00116

Aubrey's Forest Kitchen, Sandy Balls Holiday Village, Southampton Road, Godshill - Single storey extensions to existing restaurant; alterations to entrance.

Application No. 18/00139

**Sandy Balls Holiday Village, Southampton Road, Godshill -** Use of land for the siting of 108 holiday lodges (static caravans) including the relaying of 108 bases, access roads, parking spaces, refuse enclosures and associated landscaping.

**Application No. CONS/18/0176 Homestead, Godshill Wood -** Prune 5 x Holly trees Prune 1 x Ash tree.

Application No. CONS/18/0182

**Redlands, Southampton Road, Godshill -** Prune 1 x Oak tree Prune 1 x Field Maple tree Prune 1 x Ash tree.

- 171.17 To consider and resolve to agree on any comments to make on the route and plans for the New Forest Sportive on 14th and 15th April 2018 being run by UK Cycling Events.
- 172.17 To resolve to approve the attendance of Cllr Cakebread and the Clerk at a training event on the General Data Protection Regulation being conducted by the Hampshire Association of Local Councils at the cost of £60.
- 173.17 To consider and to resolve to agree on any actions to be taken with regard to the running of the several 28 day camping sites during the summer months in the parish.
- 174.17 To resolve to approve the following payments:
  £145.56 Mrs B Cornish For annual Home Working Allowance, phone, postage and travel to Lyndhurst for NFALC meetings.
  £35.95 1&1 Internet Ltd Website hosting from October 2018 to March 2017 payment to Mrs B Cornish.

#### 175.17 Finance and Policy:

- a. To resolve to approve the payment of the Accounts.
- b. To resolve to approve the Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Accounts.
- c. To resolve to agree and note the Parish Council's Allocated Reserves as at 31st March 2018.
- 176.17 To receive any reports from parish representatives on the meetings of any Outside Bodies.

## AGENDA

177.17 To resolve to note the Correspondence received.

178.17 Any Other Business.

179.17 To resolve to confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2018.

Councillors are asked to note that in the exercise of their functions, they must take note of the following: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability); Crime & Disorder, Health & safety, and Human Rights.

Any person who may have difficulty with access to the meeting through disability is asked to advise the Clerk on 01725 513874 at least 24 hours before the meeting so that every effort may be made to provide access.